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Malave, Erin

From: Shirley Parsons [parsons@gyfb.com)

Sent: Monday, November 08, 2010 1:34 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Michael D. Ravitch; heistcal@yahoo.com

Subject: Peter LLC- L0O3000021405 and Pauline LLE - LO3000021412

Please be advised that the Principal Address and Manager Address of the above captioned Florida limited liability companices
has changed t

Fletdy Calomirs
322 N, Columbus St
Alexandea, VA 22314-24 14

Please changw your records o reflect this change of address. Thank vou.

shirlev Parsons
seeretary te Richard L Levin & Michael 120 Raviich

Grossherg, Yochelson, Fox & Beyda, LLP
2000 1, S0, N Saite 673
Washington, 12.C0 20036-1907

Phone (202)296-9696 ext. 236
iax {202)296-7777
E-mail parsons@@gyfb.com

The formation contained in this e-mail and any and all electronic files or data attached hereto is confidential and attorney-
client privileged. "The information is intended only for the use of the addressee. 1f you are not the intended recipient, you are
liereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. [f vou have
recotved this e-matl in etror, please immediacely notfy sender and delece the file from your compurter. Thank you.



